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PENOBSCOT NATION  

CULTURAL & HISTORIC PRESERVATION  
12 WABANAKI WAY, INDIAN ISLAND, ME  04468 

 
CHRIS SOCKALEXIS – TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER 

E-MAIL:   chris.sockalexis@penobscotnation.org    
 

 
NAME 
 

Steve Knapp 

ADDRESS 
 

Kleinschmidt Associates 
141 Main Street 
PO Box 650 
Pittsfield, ME 04967 

OWNER’S NAME 
 

Longroad Energy 

TELEPHONE 
 

(207) 487-3328 

EMAIL  
 

steve.knapp@kleinschmidtgroup.com 

PROJECT NAME 
 

Three-Corners Solar Project – Solar Array & Transmission Line 

PROJECT SITE 
 

Unity Township-Benton, ME  

DATE OF REQUEST 
 

November 20, 2018 

DATE REVIEWED 
 

December 7, 2018 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above referenced project. This project appears to have 
no impact on a structure or site of historic, architectural or archaeological significance to the Penobscot 
Nation as defined by the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.   
 
If Native American cultural materials are encountered during the course of the project, please contact  
my office at (207) 817-7471.  Thank you for consulting with the Penobscot Nation Tribal Historic 
Preservation Office with this project. 
 

 
Chris Sockalexis, THPO 
Penobscot Nation 

mailto:chris.sockalexis@penobscotnation.org


From: Sue Young
To: Steve Knapp
Subject: Three Corners Solar Project
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:32:09 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Mr. Knapp,
We do not have an immediate concern with your project  or project site, and do not currently
have the resources to fully investigate same. Should any human remains, archaelogical
properties or other items of historical importance be unearthed while working on this project,
we recommend that you stop your project and report your findings to the appropriate
authorities including the Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians.
Please submit all future requests/permit applications to my attention via fax or email to the
number or email address below.  Thank you.
 
<><><><><><><><><><> 

Susan Young
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Natural Resources Director
Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians
88 Bell Road
Littleton, ME 04730
207-532-4273 ext. 202
fax 207-532-6883
 
ogs1@maliseets.com
www.maliseets.com
 
 

mailto:ogs1@maliseets.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e2f13883235b489f9dcfaddc0cc3371a-Steve Knapp
mailto:ogs1@maliseets.com






Tribal Historic Preservation Office
Mi’kmaq Nation (Formerly known as the Aroostook Band of Micmac)

Kendyl Reis
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
7 Northern Road
Presque Isle, ME 04769
Phone: (207)764-1972 ext. 161
Fax: (207)764-7667
Email: kreis@micmac-nsn.gov

Three Corners Solar LLC Project

Unity Township, Benton, and Clinton, Maine
January 5th, 2022

Thank you for the opportunity to review the above-referenced project for compliance with
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), or
other, requirements.

Based on the project description, we do not have knowledge of any specific sites or cultural
features that exist at the proposed project location. However, this geographic area does constitute
traditional areas that were historically utilized by members of the Mi’kmaq Nation and the other
Wabanaki Tribes. Therefore, we respectfully request that if during the course of
excavation/construction activities, human remains, artifacts, or any other evidence of Native
American presence is discovered, that site activities in the vicinity of the discovery immediately
cease, pending notification to us.

In addition, if this project results in wetland disturbances requiring mitigation, we are requesting
that you utilize the black ash (Fraginus nigra) as the principal wetland species for wetland
restoration activities. The black ash tree has special significance in the culture of the northeastern
Tribes and is used extensively for weaving baskets and other Native American crafts. The black
ash tree also provides valuable food and habitat for migratory waterfowl and other wildlife.
Unfortunately, however, this species has been selected against by foresters and landowners who
favor other tree species. As a result of this, and other environmental factors, the black ash tree is
in serious decline in Maine. The Mi’kmaq Nation has completed several black ash wetland
restoration projects and have a dependable source for highly-quality seedlings, and the experience
and expertise to assist you with black ash wetland restoration projects.

On the subject of human remains, artifacts, or any other evidence of Native American presence is
discovered. The human remains will be reburied with the appropriate respect for the remains that
is required at a distinctive and respectable site. The artifacts and other evidence of Native
American discovery will be documented with appropriate detail. The items will be analyzed for
the precise period of the items’ distinctive period and will be documented by the Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer for the Mi’kmaq Nation.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kendyl Reis
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

mailto:kreis@micmac-nsn.gov


Tribal Historic Preservation Office 
Passamaquoddy Tribe 

PO Box 159 Princeton, Me. 04668 
207-214-4051 

 

January 14, 2022 

Stantec 
30 Park Drive 
Topsham ME 04086-1737 
 
Re: Unity, Benton & Clinton _ three corner Solar Project 
 
 
Dear Eben; 

The Passamaquoddy THPO has reviewed the following applications regarding the historic 
properties and significant religious and cultural properties in accordance with NHPA, NEPA, 
AIRFA, NAGPRA, ARPA, Executive Order 13007 Indian Sacred Sites, Executive Order 13175 
Consultation and Coordination with Indian Tribal Governments, and Executive Order 12898 
Environmental Justice.  

The Projects listed above will not have any impact on cultural and historical concerns of the 
Passamaquoddy Tribe, but if any archeological material is found please contact this office.  

 

Sincerely; 

Donald Soctomah 
Soctomah@gmail.com 
THPO 
Passamaquoddy Tribe 
 

 

 

 




